DENILIQUIN HIGH SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION

MINUTES – MONTHLY MEETING 22/5/18

- 1. Present- S Mulligan, G Warren, P Huntington, C Mildren, J Fellows, L Connell, K Barker, S Young, G McKindlay, R McIlwain, F Waters, B Eames
- 2. Apologies D Van Lieshout, S Salusalu, M Van Zeyl
- 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting: Moved S. Mulligan, 2nd P. Huntington
- 4. Business Arising from Previous Meeting
 - Nil

5. Correspondence

IN

- P&C Federation newsletter
- Ute Muster looking for Volunteers, \$14.50 per hour. Need to do training. Free tickets to volunteers doing 10 hours or more.

OUT

•

5. Reports:

-Treasurer's – see attached Moved S Mulligan, 2nd L Barclay Almost \$2000 from Easter book/ cake sale. Final payment to Judy Hand from her role as canteen treasurer. Payment to Lego Mindstorms has just been made to DHS. Bank signatories have all been changed. Term deposits now need to be completed. \$400 donated from students who attended 20 year reunion, Sue will write thankyou letter.

-Canteen – Lovely farewell dinner for Judy Hand (18 years as treasurer). Brenda president, Julie treasurer, Pauline VP. Doing lots of catering to help maintain profit levels. Need assistance from parents at times. Awarded Excellent from Council for Hygiene and Food Safety Inspections. Charged \$149 from Council for the inspection.

-Driver Ed – no meeting.

- Fundraising. –

-Raffle for Variety night. Gourmet hamper, looking for donations from families.

-dDiscussion re ? Musical performance for an "Evening with Abba". Could include a trivia quiz, pay for a tune. ? Roast beef and gravy rolls. ? sponsorship. Christina will approach the tribute band re their availability.

-Principal

Dave Saunders resigned to run oyster farm. Robyn Richards filling in. Ad submitted for applications for role. P&C rep required for interviewing. Christina and Fiona to do Recruitment training with Glen.

-Naplan testing last week, went well. Glen will present results when he receives them.

-Edward River Council advocacy strategy – Council asking for feedback. Glen will follow this up with Adam McSwain.

-Electronic device policy. Will be challenging to adopt but phones are currently very disruptive, and affecting the ability of teachers to teach. Support given by P&C.

General Business

-Thanks to Jenny and Graeme for many years of dedicated service to our P&C. We hope to continue their involvement!

-Kylie Barker: next year's Yr 7 Year adviser. Orientation will be at 1pm for BBQ, tour starts at 2pm, Sunday 3rd June. Can be easier to showcase the school in daylight, eg the gym, the canoes, ? ag animals, GVBR, Duke of Ed, Driver Ed, debating, etc. Also will have a BBQ. P&C should be there – collect email addresses, talk about Canteen, homework centre. Lynda to do P&C flyer to give out.

-Colour run...to be decided by P&C. Kylie to communicate with Sue if colour run is to go ahead.

- FRRR Seeds of renewal opens 2/7/18. ? put in for trailer again. \$5000.

-Glen to speak to staff re wish list, to circulate within a fortnight. .

-Christina went to Bendigo Bank night for grants; applications to be in for 30/6/18. -Local dental advertising for applications for grants. Glen to advise Lynda as soon as wish list items received, applications close end of May.

-Public Education Foundation: provides scholarships to principals, teachers and students. Glen to pass on to Donna.

-Christina feeding back from school community: apparently difficulty getting senior jumpers. Hate of the hoodie under the jumper. Uniform review still underway although may have stalled with SRC. Meeting was held with SRC last year. Kylie and Donna chairing the group. Uniform sets a standard for the school. Also concerns re black jeans and short shorts. Bullying issues and how they have been dealt with. Parents can also go directly to Glen if concerns not being addressed.

6. Meeting closed 7.32pm.

7. Next meeting Tues 26th June, 6 pm.